
JANUARY 18, 2024 
 
TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS:  
 
Note:  The following Addendum shall become part of the contract documents, and the bidder shall 

provide for all work as required by this Addendum. Acknowledge receipt of the Addendum on 
the Bid Proposal Form. 

 
Specifications/Clarifications: 
 

1. Question: What type of licensing does the District need with the switches? Essentials or Advantage, 
and how long of term? (This is required licensing). 

Answer: DNA license will be Essentials for a term of 3 years. 
 

2. Question: Does the District require Smartnet coverage for the switches? If so, what service level and 
how long of term? 

Answer: The District does not require Smartnet coverage for the switches. 
 

3. Question: For this 470 RFP, do you need any SFP transceivers, cabling or just the 251 Cisco switches? 
Answer: The district does not need SFP transceivers or cabling. We are requesting just 251 
Cisco C9200L-48PXG4X-EDU switches or equivalent. 
 

4. Question: In regards to the part # listed on the RFP, “C9200L-48PXG4X-EDU”  What options are to be 
included on this switch: 

  
● For the DNA license, will it be Essentials or Advantage?  How long of a term?  3 Years, 5 Years, 7 

years? 
● Are stack kits needed?  If so will a 50CM cable suffice? 
● Will a secondary power supply be needed? 

Answer:    DNA license will be Essentials for a term of 3 years. 
 No stack kits are needed. 
 No secondary power supply is needed. 
 

5. Questions: To ensure our submission is accurate and comprehensive, we kindly request notifications 
of any changes to your solicitation, including addenda or EPC updates. 

Answer: Responses to RFI’s will be provided via addenda posted on the district’s 
website at www.rowlandschools.org and to Form 470 through the E-rate Productivity 
Center (EPC) online at: https://data.usac.org/publicreports/Forms/Form470Rfp/Index. 
It is the responsibility of the vendor to check the district’s website and EPC for any 
Addendum before submitting their proposal.  
 

Rosana McLeod 
             Director of Purchasing 

 

 
 

ROWLAND UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1830 S. NOGALES STREET 

ROWLAND HEIGHTS, CA  91748 

                     ADDENDUM 1 
INTERNAL CONNECTIONS ACQUISITION-CATEGORY II 

                                     RFP/Q NO. 2023/24 (E7)  
  

http://www.rowlandschools.org/

